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From: Greenwood, Julia (Property Services)

Sent: 22 November 2012 16:23

To: 'Crawshaw, Heather'

Cc: Martin, James; licensing

Subject: RE: Application for Licence - Nice bar & Restaurant
Dear Heather

I can confirm that the conditions detailed below will be actioned and complied with as
soon as possible.

Therefore please confirm that your objection to the application will be removed.
Many thanks.

Julia Greenwood RICS Registered Valuer
Principal Valuer

Resources - Property Group

Lancaster City Council

Town Hall Dalton Square Lancaster LA1 1PJ
Tel: 01524 582507

E-mail: jareenwood@lancaster.gov.uk

From: Crawshaw, Heather [mailto:Heather.Crawshaw®@Iancashire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 19 November 2012 11:37

To: Greenwood, Julia (Property Services)

Cc: Martin, James

Subject: Application for Licence - Nice bar & Restaurant

Hello Julia
Sgt Martin has asked me to send these conditions to you as per meeting this morning:

CCTV will be installed, maintained and be recording at all times licensable activity is
taking place. Only in exceptional and extraordinary circumstances will this not apply
ie. mechanical fault. In this instance, immediate and urgent action must be taken to
rectify the situation.

There must be 1 CCTV camera covering the front door/entrance and 1 CCTV camera
covering the main reception area. There must also be 1 camera positioned in bar
area, covering the service area, this camera must be installed in a usable manner by
19" February 2013.

The images recorded by the CCTV system shall be retained in unedited form for a
period of not less than 14 days.

The Data Controller will make footage available within a reasonable time to a Police
Constable or Authorised Officer, where such request is made in accordance with and
which satisfies the Data Protection Act 1998.

There must be in place for the premises a written policy to prevent the sale or supply
of alcohol to persons under 18 years of age. That policy shall require any person
who appears to be under the age of 25 years to produce a recognised proof of age
card accredited under the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) or if a proof of age
card is not available a photo driving licence or passport indicating that they are over
18 years of age. Age awareness training will be successfully completed on induction
and thereafter no more than every 6 months, this will be fully documented and be
available for inspection to police officers or other authorised persons.
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To utilise and fully record any refused sales or challenges made to patrons and such records be kept

in an appropriate book/binder and be made available on inspection to the police or other authorised
agency.

When the premises is open after 2300 to members of the public, a Personal Licence Holder must be
on duty.

If you could let me know if these conditions are acceptable, | will advise The Licensing Dept at LCC. The closing date for
reps is 28

Many thanks

Heather
Heather Crawshaw 14007
Licensing Officer - Northern Division HQ

__Licensing Unit, Lancaster Police Station

Lancaster Police Station, Thurnham Street, Lancaster LA1 1YB
% External (01524) 596648 or dial 101

i3 Internal 496648
iHeather.Crawshaw@lancashire.pnn.police.uk

This message may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended. recipient,
please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any attachments, without
retaining a copy.

Lancashire Constabulary monitors its emails, and you are advised that any e-mail you send may be subject to
monitoring,.

This e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.
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